

Baghdad/Iraq



WA: +9647702650574



https://www.linkedin.com/in/hi ba-mohanad-isam-al-qaraghuli-

Email: heba.moh.1990@gmail.com

Hiba Mohanad Isam

Doctor of philosophy in Computer Engineering

I am a talented and enthusiastic PhD in computer engineering field with more than two years' experience in teaching and programming. In addition, I have enough experience as a network's builder by Omnet++ simulator for dealing with LTE and 5G networks facilities, computer software, data analytics, VHDL language, C++ language, Machine Learning and Microsoft office. Possesses effective interpersonal skills and the ability to communicate articulately with teammates at all levels. I am playing a solid role in highlighting risks and Grey Area cases which it could require to set updates or send to another stakeholder to deal with it accordingly. I am currently seeking a lecturer or lab assistance position to take my careerto the next level

REFERENCES

Professor Dr. Amani Ali

Ph.D. Svariah and Judiciary (USIM) Lecturer of IT in Universiti Malaysia Perlis (UniMap) 00601129525959

Associated Prof. Dr. Mohamed Elshaikh

amaniali@unimap.edu.my

Lecturer of communications and computer Engineering in (Unimap) 0060134160069 elshaikh@unimap.edu.my

Associated Prof. Dr. Ong Bi Lynn Lecturer of Communication Engineering At (UniMap) 0060175115937 drlynn@unimap.edu.my

EDUCATION

Universiti Malaysia Perlis (UniMap) 2017-2022

Ph.D. of Computer Engineering

2015-2016 Universiti Malaysia Perlis (UniMap)

Ms.C. of Embedded System Design Computer Engineering

2008-2012 Al-Rafedien University Collage

Bs.C of Communications Computer Engineering

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012-2014

Computer Engineering at Al-Hadara Al-Arabia Company

(Full Time Job) Have been awarded a professional Certificate from the Company.

2018-2021

Lab Assistance at UniMap

- Published two International academic papers in High-impact journals. Articles In regard of mobile Network/ Machine learning in LTE networks.
 - Published two International academic papers in High-impact journals. Articles In regard of embedded system design.
- ResearchGate Website: (https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Hiba-Isam/research)
- 2023 in Progress Dr. Lecturer at AlSalam University
- Teaching Digital Electronic Subject and Networks Subject Theoretical and Practical

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Networking Machine learning Manage Team Time management Coding Data Analysis Software development Communications Creativity Team Player Solving Problems

PYTHON

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Highly motivated and dedicated individual with certified engineering skills, management skills. Looking for a challenging role in a reputed company to utilize my engineering skills that can contribute to the company's growth as well as enhance my knowledge by exploring new things.

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Turkish

Limited Working Proficiency